
  

New Address: 17i7; 8, Fredericl, 	21701 

 

August 13, 1%8 

Dear Pr. Plloods, 

It .74,upcms,1 to your let,..er of Auguvt 
microfilm eCTAss cf 'toe foPnwinF, inewra: 

f would ep-...'floiete 

1, 1h, 84, 35, se, 10:3-10,7, 107-1, :o 223, 322, 350, 
735, 735, 8t6, 922. .914, 1M3, 1107, 1l1, 117, 1193, 1245, 1283, 1284, 

1306, 1348, 133, 1596,1,10e, 'Lc:31, 1512, 1513, 13160  Pad 1546. 

T ercio%a a chek 	'71 add'3,--1 to 7'17 	 lf t 	theu will be it .tuFfficic-nt aurn, would you 71esse lot me ,,,-110c.i? 

tay rpectfully call my unansw6red correspondence once egsin to 
your st*:;e7:titIll'e 

I 'Islieve I have reined the vestior b.:?fore.I would lilts to 
know, ta 	-oses, the reaaon for withdolj.ta.7: the 1:alied tiles on David 
Will 	r21e, r,-.)71 that he ip dend. There is no possibility of injury to tac 	 e4\tftecther U1di1k would seem to be ca inapplicable. 
Ther, 	'0e1177.s 	ralec,,I, I .477ru1 like to to !l'Itified sr.e beve copies. 

,17,770777  477v,  

lincerely yours, 

Harold iTeisberg 

V4AA 

::: 


